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IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC. 
 
 
 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Founder 
Direct Dial: 561.364.4240 
 
VIA – Facsimile and US Mail 
 
 
Wednesday, October 27, 2004 
 
 
 
Diana Maxwell Kearse, Esq. 
Chief Counsel 
Kings, Queens & Richmond  Second Judicial Department  
Counties:  2nd & 11th Judicial District Grievance Committee  
Renaissance Plaza  
335 Adams Street, Suite 2400  
Brooklyn, New York 11201-3745 
 
 
Re: RESPONSE TO STEVEN C. KRANE COMPLAINT T1689-04 LETTER 

DATED OCTOBER 5, 2004 
 
 
Dear Ms. Diana Maxwell Kearse: 
 
 
Thank you for your time today and the most interesting answers you gave in response to 
your review (not investigation) of the matter involving Steven C. Krane sent to the 
Second Department by the five justices of the First Department for court ordered 
“investigation” and disposition as illustrated in Exhibit “A”.  It is of interest to note that 
you have in effect denied the courts order for “investigation” and instead choose to send 
us a standard letter of dismissal without explanation or cause for dismissal and without 
“investigation”.  Prior to your review, we had contacted several members of the various 
departments, including the Clerk of the Court, James Pelzer and discovered that 
“investigation” meant investigation and not review and as such, that the investigation 
would entail far more than a cursory review and dismissal.  
 
Your letter states that we did not complain of ethical misconduct and we were wondering 
which part of the conflicts of interest and impropriety in Krane’s responding as counsel 
for both Rubenstein and himself while holding a position at the First Department that you 
did not find to be unethical and in fact in violation of both the First Department rules and 
the NYSBA rules.  We have also cited Mr. Krane for all violations of professional 
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misconduct that were cited in the Rubenstein complaint, and we would like a detailed 
explanation of your dismissal without court ordered “investigation” of each ethical 
misconduct cited for both Krane and Rubenstein, as it applies to Krane.  Please also 
exhibit the positions held by Mr. Krane at the First Department when he responded for 
both Rubenstein and himself, Exhibit “B” and explain how this does not violate the rules 
of professional conduct, as well as, Departmental Rules. 
 
Flabbergasted we were to find that you have both a personal and professional relationship 
with Mr. Krane, which you attempt to deny may be cause for further conflicts of interest 
with yourself, thereby causing further the APPEARANCE OF IMPROPRIETY.  In a 
case fraught with this type of conduct, that has already caused such action as a five panel 
justice group from the First Department to transfer the matters to you for a court ordered 
“investigation” due to prior conflicts and impropriety, this seems absurd that you did not 
recluse yourself or at least disclose such relationship in your response, no matter how 
minimal you claim the relationship to now be.  It would be of great benefit to the 
Complainant in this matter if you can address the following issues which you asked that 
we put in writing and likewise we ask that your answers also be responded to in writing 
to the following questions: 
 

1. Describe your entire relationship with Steven C. Krane, Kenneth 
Rubenstein, Raymond Joao and Thomas Cahill both personally and 
professionally. 

2. Number of contacts you have had with Mr. Krane and Mr. Cahill and time 
and date of the most recent contacts. 

3. Affiliation or relationship with any member of Proskauer Rose, LLP, 
Meltzer Lippe Goldstein & Schlissel and Foley and Lardner. 

4. Positions, with dates, that Steven C. Krane has held with the Second 
Department and/or at any of the affiliated Departments. 

5. What materials you reviewed in making your initial decision, please 
catalogue all materials sent by the First Department in relation to this case, 
as this was also agreed to by Clerk of the Court, James Pelzer. 

6. An explanation for your refusal to follow the court ordered “investigation” 
of the First Department justices to begin an “investigation” of the matter 
of Steven C. Krane and what authority you cite in denying such 
investigation and dismissing the matter without investigation, contrary to 
the court order.  

7. Explanation of your claim of your not being under the jurisdiction of the 
Appellate Division First Department and subsequent denial of the order of 
such court to proceed with an immediate “investigation”. 



 
 
Diana Maxwell Kearse, Esq. 
Re: Response to Steven C. Krane Complaint  
T1689-04 Letter Dated October 5, 2004 
Wednesday, October 27, 2004 
Page 3 of 7 
 

 
 

10158 Stonehenge Circle ♦ Suite 801 ♦ Boynton Beach, FL 33437-3546 ♦ T: 561.364.4240 ♦ F: 561.364.4240 

8. Have you had any conversations with any member of the First Department 
or any others concerning the matters under review in any of the complaints 
forwarded to you? 

9. If there were any other members of the Second Department that aided in 
your review, please have them also answer all questions contained in this 
correspondence.  Please write and affirm a written conflict of interest 
waiver in regards to your handling of the matter of Steven C. Krane and 
include any attorney complaints involved in the same nexus of events, 
expressly disclosing any relationships to any of the named Respondents of 
the following individuals; 

 
a. Thomas Cahill – Complaint with Martin Gold First Department 
b. Steven C. Krane 
c. Kenneth Rubenstein 
d. Proskauer Rose, LLP 
e. Meltzer Lippe Goldstein and Schlissel 
f. Raymond Joao 
g. Foley & Lardner 
h. William J. Dick 
 

10. In making your decision to ignore the court ordered “investigation” of 
Steven C. Krane, we wondered if you were mislead by the cover letter of 
Thomas Cahill, Chief Counsel of the First Department Departmental 
Disciplinary Committee, by his referencing the complaint to be handled by 
your offices at your discretion, quite opposite the court ordered 
“investigation” that was ordered by such five justices and ignored in the 
attached Cahill letter, Exhibit “C”.   

 
Please let this letter serve as a formal request to move the review of Steven C. Krane to 
the next level of court ordered “investigation”, where that next level should be fully 
apprised of the court order to proceed directly to an “investigation” and to further ignore 
the misleading cover letter attached by Mr. Cahill.  Please respond with an explanation of 
the entire review process of the Second Department in handling attorney complaints and 
let this letter serve as our notice that we would like a review of your decision by the next 
highest level of review.  In order that we may reveal any conflicts prior to review, please 
have such next level of review sign conflict waivers prior to review with full disclosure 
of any potential conflicts with any of the Respondents. 

Respectfully yours,  
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Eliot I Bernstein 
Founder 
I View It Technologies, Inc. 

cc: P. Stephen Lamont 
 Marc R. Garber, Esq. 
 Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq. 
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Exhibit “A” – Supreme Court New York Appellate Division Court Ordered Investigation 
Ruling 



cmb
Received

eliot
Line

eliot
Line

eliot
Line

eliot
Text Box
This is not what court ordered!  They ordered investigation.  Cahill tries to skirt the court order for "investigation" and state whatever action Second Dept deems fit.  Cahill conflict!!!

eliot
Text Box
EXHIBIT "A"
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Exhibit “B” – Steven C. Krane Response for Rubenstein Complaint and Krane Complaint 



eliot
Text Box
Fails to list his First Department conflicting roles.  Principal, CEO, New York law graduate.  Responds on behalf of Rubenstein and himself while a referee here and this is a Conflict of Interest per Catherine Wolfe and later admitted to by Cahill, after Wolfe exposes.  Krane does not disclose position and in fact conceals such.  This letter serves as his pro-se response to complaint against him by Iviewit per Cahill.
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Exhibit “C” – Thomas Cahill Cover Letter to Second Department 



cmb
Received



cmb
Received



cmb
Received

eliot
Line

eliot
Text Box
Court orders INVESTIGATION by second department and Cahill cover letter tries to state otherwise and hide court ordered investigation.  Report Cahill for further conflict.

eliot
Text Box
10/26/04 Kearse, Chief Counsel of Second Department states she is not under jurisdiction of First Department court ordered investigation and refuses to investigate Krane although it is court ordered.  Report Kearse for denial of due process, contempt of court order and furthering loss of Constitutional Rights of inventor to US Supreme Court, illustrate her letter denying investigation, inapposite court order.

eliot
Line

eliot
Text Box
Krane Docket Number
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